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Memorandum 17:31

Date: October 18, 2017

To: Presidents and Administrative Officers
Local, Federated and Provincial Associations

From: David Robinson, Executive Director

Re: 2015-2016 University and College Financial Reports Now Available On-line

Since 1999, CAUT has distributed to our local associations annual financial reports for
Canadian universities and degree-granting colleges. The 2015-2016 reports are now
available for viewing and download. The reports are derived from data provided by Statistics
Canada and the Canadian Association of University Business Officers (CAUBO).

The online Post-Secondary Institutions Financial Reporting System enables CAUT member
associations to download the report for their own institution, as well as any other institution
reporting to CAUBO. The reports also include provincial totals and reports by university
classification.

To access the Post-Secondary Institutions Financial Reporting System, you will need to login
to the "Members Only” section of the CAUT website. Under "Members Only” in the left
column, select “Collective Bargaining” then under the “"Resources” subheading, select “Post-
Secondary Institutions Financial Reports” and follow the on-line instructions.
http://www.caut.ca/members-only/collective-bargaining. You have the option to
select “"Standard Annual Report” or “Longitudinal Revenues and Expenditures”. Reports are
available from 1971-72 to 2015-2016.

The Post-Secondary Institutions Financial Reporting System is a valuable source of
information for financial data and allows for comparison between institutions. It is not a
substitute for annual audited institutional financial statements. Please consult the audited
financial statements from your individual institutions. To support associations to read and
analyze post-secondary financial statements CAUT has prepared a step-by-step guide to
assist in identifying the amounts and sources of resources available for additional support
for academic teaching and research.

Please contact Pam Foster, Director of Research and Political Action (foster@caut.ca) at
CAUT if you have any questions.

o

ope225sepb.ca


https://www.caut.ca/docs/default-source/reports/caut-guide-analyzing-university---college-financial-statements.pdf?sfvrsn=4
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